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Our ref: HA/2024/125927/01-L01 
Your ref: WSCC/016/24 
 
Date:  04 June 2024 
 
 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
PROPOSED EXTENSION TO EXISTING HAULAGE AND PLANT MAINTENANCE 
DEPOT TO ENABLE AN INERT WASTE TRANSFER AND RECYCLING FACILITY 
(VARIATION OF CONDITION 2 FOR PROPOSED INSTALLATION OF WASH PLANT 
EQUIPMENT) 
 
THISTLEWORTH FARM COTTAGE, DIAL POST, HORSHAM, RH13 8NY.       
 
Thank you for the consultation on the above application, we have no objection to the 
proposal as submitted. 
 
As this site is subject to a permit the applicant is advised to contact us to see if a 
variation to the permit will be required.  
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Miss Suz Greenwood 
Planning Advisor, Environment Agency 
 
Direct dial 02084745098 
Direct fax  
Direct e-mail suz.greenwood@environment-agency.gov.uk 
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